



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act e-Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

Ce document est tiré du registre électronique. tenu aux fins de la *Loi sur le* patrimoine de l'Ontario, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

BY-LAW NO. 57-88

OF THE

CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

Being a By-law of the City of Cambridge to designate the exterior of 1580 QUEENSTON ROAD, Cambridge, Ontario (PRESTON SCOUT HOUSE) as a property of historic significance.

WHEREAS the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O., 1980, c. 337 authorizes the Council of a municipality to enact by-laws to designate real property including all buildings and structures thereon, to be of architectural value and interest;

AND WHEREAS Notice of Intention to so designate 1580 Queenston Road, Cambridge, Ontario, have been duly published and served;

AND WHEREAS it is considered desirable to designate the property known as 1580 Queenston Road, Cambridge, Ontario.

NOW THEREFORE, THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF CAMBRIDGE ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: -

- 1. THAT there is designated as being of architectural and historic significance the exterior of the original structure located on the real property, more particularly described in Schedule "A" and "B" attached hereto, known as 1580 Queenston Road, Cambridge, Ontario. The reasons for designation are as set out in Schedule "B" attached hereto.
- THAT the City of Cambridge is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be served upon the owner of the said property and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation and to cause notice of this by-law to be published in a newspaper having general circulation in the City of Cambridge.

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME

ENACTED AND PASSED, THIS 14TH DAY OF MARCH, A.D., 1988

. W--

CLERK

SCHEDULE "A"

TO BY-LAW NO. 57-88

OF THE

CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land and premises, situate, lying and being in the City of Cambridge, in the Regional Municipality of Waterloo (formerly in the Town of Preston, in the County of Waterloo), now known as Part of Lot 50, Plan 715 which is more particularly described as Part 1, 2 and 3 of Reference Plan 67R-2439.

SCHEDULE "B"

TO BY-LAW 57-88

OF THE

CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

The building was constructed circa 1850 as a stable for the Rock Springs Brewery Company of Preston. In 1936, it was donated to Scouting by Peter Bernhardt, one of Preston's noted Mayors. From 1936 to 1944 the old stable was converted and additions were made for Scouting purposes. This limestone/rubblestone building has seen many influential people pass through its doors such as Lady Baden Powell, Lord Rowellan as Chief Scout of the British Empire and Commonwealth and General Spry as Chief Scout of Canada. It has acted as a meeting place for many local social events and currently plays an important social role in the lives of the local scouts.